



+63 975 444 1552
marsmaagad@gmail.com

marcelobrionesmaagad
www.marsmaagad.wixsite.com/marsmaagad

D5 Marcy's Compound
Lower Camanjac, Dumaguete City
Negros Oriental PH

BIOGRAPHY

I am a highly creative Graphic Designer with over 7 years experience in digital and print designs, with an adept visual strategy, layout development, branding, and print advertising. I am also running a digital marketing agency. I seek to help clients achieve business development through creative graphic designs. I am passionate towards work and accustomed to performing in deadline-driven environments with an emphasis on working within budget requirements.

INFORMATION

Full Name: Marcelo Briones Maagad
Date of birth: November 25, 1989
Place of birth: Manila
Civil status: Married
Nationality: Filipino

INFORMATION

English
Professional working proficiency
Filipino
Native or bilingual proficiency
Cebuano
Native or bilingual proficiency

CAREER SUMMARY

- 6 year-experience in Graphic Designing
- Proficient in Open Source Technologies.
- Rich experience in leading and motivating teams to excel in learning.
- Motivated, innovative, dynamic, effective problem solving techniques.

DESIGNS SKILLS



WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2018** Founder/Creative Director of Five Media Global 2018-Present
Online Graphic Designer @ www.Upwork.com, 2010 – Present
Profile at <https://www.upwork.com/fl/marcelobrionesmaagad>
- 2017** Online Graphic Designer www.99designs.com, 2015 – Present
Profile at <https://99designs.com/profiles/marsmaagad>
- 2016** Online Graphic Designer @ Canny Digital June 2017 – December 2017
- 2015** Online Graphic Designer @ Red Card Global, December 2016 – January 2017
- 2013** Online Graphic Designer @ Turnkey Social, 2015 – June 2017
- 2010** Full-time Missionary, March 2013 – March 2015
The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints
Philippines Cauayan Mission

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

- COLLEGE** Bachelor of Science in Information Technology
Negros Oriental State University, March 2012
- HIGH SCHOOL** High School Diploma
Negros Oriental High School, March 2008
- ELEMENTARY** Elementary School Diploma
Tambo Elementary School, March 2004

ONLINE PORTFOLIO

- LINKED IN**
www.linkedin.com/in/marsmaagad
- WIX**
www.marsmaagad.wixsite.com/marsmaagad
- UPWORK**
www.upwork.com/fl/marcelobrionesmaagad

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Singing
- Playing Guitar
- Playing Piano
- Games
- Playing Basketball

REFERENCES

- Engr. George Rahlf**
- CEO Chief Executive Officer, Procter & Gamble Co.
- Mission President, Philippines Cauayan Mission
- Email Address: grrahlf@gmail.com
- Mr. Rudy Carlos**
- Area Manager, ABL Medical
- Mission President, Philippines Cauayan Mission
- Prof. Roche Cabanlit**
- College Professor, Information Technology,
Negros Oriental State University
- Contact number: (035) 225 575